












 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 

FIRST BUDGET HEARING 
TOWN HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 

5:01 PM 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. Opening 
A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 

 
B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 

were present:  Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopleman, 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions)  None 
 

2. Discussion Regarding Millage Rate and Budget 
Town Manager, Gary Word gave an overview of the budget and budget process.  Carl 
Berkey-Abbott, Town budget consultant explained the budget in detail. 

 
      3.   Millage Rate 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE LEVYING OF A MILLAGE RATE 
AGAINST ALL TAXABLE REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; AND 
REAFFIRMING SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 AS THE DATE OF ADOPTION OF THE 
FINAL MILLAGE RATE. 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.   

Page 1

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 

Commissioner Marta Olchyk stated that previous minutes do not include her strong 
opposition to an increase in the millage rate and requested that the minutes reflect her 
opposition of an increase in the millage rate. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Litsa Kyrellis spoke in opposition to a rate increase. 
Sasha Plutno encouraged a follow up on grants available ad a cut in the Town budget. 
Orestes Jimenez encouraged the Town Commission to restore the tax rate to 5.6 and 
further cuts to the Town budget. 
Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager, explained the difficult position of the Town and 
expressed his desire to work with the current Town Manager to provide a series of 
alternatives to the Town Commission. 
Heather Oppenheimer asked that the Town Commission consider long term and short 
term costs. 
Commissioner Michael Karukin made a motion to amend the motion on the floor to 
adjust the budget to a tax rate of 5.6030.  The amended motion received a second from 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the role on the 
amended motion and it was adopted 4-1 with Commissioner Marta Olchyk voting in 
opposition. 

 
      4.  2010-2011 Proposed Budget 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE 
ANNUAL BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2010-2011; ATTACHING A SUMMARY COPY OF SAID BUDGET 
MARKED EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Finance Director, Martin Sherwood explained that 
exhibit A will be adjusted downward based on the prior conversation.  Town Clerk, 
Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion was adopted 4-1 with Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk voting in opposition. 

            
      5.  Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

Page 2



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 

SECOND BUDGET HEARING 
TOWN HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 
5:01 PM 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening 

A. Call to Order Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
were present:  Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 

 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions)  There were none. 
 

      2.   Discussion Regarding Millage Rate and Budget 
Mayor Daniel Dietch read a statement into the record explaining that in 2011 the Town of 
Surfside is considering a final levy of 5.6030 which is 10.49% increase over the rolled-
back rate of 5.0710.  The increase results from the need to compensate for the decline in 
property valuations and the anticipated re-opening of the new Community Center and 
Aquatics facility, employee pay adjustments and other priority projects. 

 
2. Millage Rate 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL 
LEVYING OF A MILLAGE RATE AGAINST ALL TAXABLE REAL AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Page 3



Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town budget consultant, 
Carl Berkey-Abbott gave a presentation on the decreases made since the first budget 
hearing held on September 14, 2010. 
A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  There was no public 
comment.   
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion carried 3-2 with Vice Mayor 
Graubart and Commissioner Marta Olchyk voting in opposition. 
 

      4.  2010-2011 Proposed Budget 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE FINAL ANNUAL 
BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-
2011; ATTACHING A SUMMARY COPY OF SAID BUDGET MARKED 
EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.   
Commissioner Michael Karukin spoke of the need to build reserves.  Interim Town 
Manager, Roger Carlton stated he will be working on a five year financial strategic plan 
that will include reserves in general fund and enterprise funds.  He stated that the budget 
appears to be fair and reasonable. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed her concern with spending. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the public hearing.  Orestes Jimenez asked about the CITT 
funds.  He stated that he is not in favor of 5.603 and for any increase in sewer and water 
fees.  There being no further public comment.  The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion was adopted 3-2 with Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart and Commissioner Marta Olchyk voting in opposition. 

      
      5.  Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

   

Page 4



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
September 22, 2010  

 6:00 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening 

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with the 
following members present:  Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser called for the setting of an Executive 
Session to discussion litigation regarding Candy Miller v. City of Surfside. 
 

D. Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 
 

2. Employee Benefits Contract Ratification for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 

Town Manager, Gary Word explained the process of evaluation of the insurance 
contract.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked if the employees are in favor of the contract 
and about the cost of insurance. 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING GROUP HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE 
AND DISABILITY PLANS BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AND UNITED HEALTHCARE/NEIGHORHOOD HEALTH PLAN 
AND MUTUAL OF OMAHA. 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all 
were in favor. 
 

3. Town Manager Separation Agreement 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

September 22, 2010 
 
  

2 
  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TWON OF 
SURSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE 
CURRENT YEARS’S BUDGET UPWARD; AND OTHER BUDGETARY 
ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 
30, 2010 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution. Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Michael Karukin.   
Commissioner Marta Olchyk stated she is in favor of the motion because it is the best 
solution for all parties involved. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called for the vote and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
Executive Session 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser requested an Executive Session of the Town 
Commission in order to gather advice on litigation on Candy Miller v. City [SIC] of 
Surfside Case No.10-49676-CA (01); filed in Circuit Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit, 
in and for Miami Dade County, Florida.  Ms. Dannheisser proposed Monday, 
September 27, 2010 at 6:30 p.m.  The Town Clerk will send out a save the date to the 
Town Commission. 
 

4. Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

  

Page 6



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Executive Session 
September 27, 2010  

 6:30 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
                                              

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll with the following 
in attendance:  Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk, and Mayor Daniel Dietch.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
arrived at 6:35 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2.   Adjourn Into Executive Session – Meet with legal counsel to discuss Candy Miller v. 
      City [SIC] of Surfside Case No.10-49676-CA (01); filed in Circuit Court of the 11th 

        Judicial Circuit, in and for Miami Dade County, Florida. 
 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained the reason for the Executive Session.  All 
concurred and retired to discuss in private. 

 
       3.    Reconvene 

Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and members of the Town Commission 
reconvened at 7:25 p.m.   
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser asked for direction from the Town Commission 
regarding Candy Miller v. City of Surfside.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a 
motion to direct the Town Attorney to resolve the matter amicably.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman 
called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

       4. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Page 7



Agenda 
 Executive Session 

September 27, 2010 
 
  

2 
  

 

Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 8



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Special Meeting with 
Planning and Zoning Board 

November 4, 2010  
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

MINUTES 
                   

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with the 
following members of the Town Commission present:  Michael Karukin, Edward 
Kopelman, Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch.  
Planning and Zoning Board members present were Galen Bakken, Armando 
Castellanos, Peter Glynn, Sheldon Lisbon and Scarlet Tenen.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser and Interim Town Manager, Roger Carlton were also present. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that the Town Commission is not married to the 
current Town Code.  He pointed out that the Code can be changed to reflect the 
sensibilities of the community.   
 

D. Overall Vision and Issues for reconsideration in the 2010 Zoning Code 
Galen Bakken explained his concern about the scale of buildings allowed in tourist 
district and gave an example that would allow for a much higher density.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra explained that for every 100 feet there would need to be a wall 
change.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheiser explained that the design guidelines would 
prevent one continuous building line.  Peter Glynn expressed concern with the lack of 
authority of the Design Review Board. 
Galen Baken presented another example of where a larger building could be built on 
the lot providing for greater density.  Mayor Daniel Dietch pointed out that density is 
governed by the Comp plan.  Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney pointed out that in 
this case apartments could be larger, but would be limited to the same number of 
units.   
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart brought forth concerns of parking, setbacks, unit size and 
use. 
Upon a question from Galen Bakken, Town Planner, Shelley Eichner explained floor 
area ratio.  Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney explained that density refers to the 
number of units you can achieve and intensity is the number of square feet you can 
achieve.  Galen Bakken stated he believes the town needs to be more mindful of the 
possible scale of buildings.  

Page 9



 
  

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart stated that the residents passed amendment 4 to restrict and 
that something transpired to upset the residents.  Mayor Daniel Dietch stated that it 
appears they are dealing with a perception gap between how the town is governed and 
what some people think that means.  There was no erosion until earlier this year.  
However, there is no issue that is insurmountable. 
 

E. Public Comments 
Eli Tourgeman asked about the vision for Harding and Collins Avenue.  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch explained that the Comp plan is a good framework to allow residential, 
commercial and tourist districts.  Mayor Dietch so noted the area as an issue of 
concern.  Eli Tourgeman urged the Planning and Zoning Board to be more aggressive 
in attracting tourism business and pointed out the burden on homeowners if this 
should not happen.   
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the proposed hotel and asked that it go forward. 
Eli Tourgeman spoke of lost tourism and businesses over the last thirty years. 
Lou Cohen spoke in favor of moving forward with the proposed hotel and asked that 
a decision be made and the delays stopped. 
Mark Blumstein urged the Commission and Planning Board to go forward and not 
leave the taxation burden to the residents.   
Mayor Daniel Dietch pointed out that both the old and new code and both the old and 
new comp plan sets out having tourist facilities East of Harding Avenue and asked if 
something changed with the elected officials and Planning and Zoning Board that 
would be cause for thinking that was not in the Town’s best interest.   
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart stated he is convinced that a decision has to be made and 
that some people will be happy and some people will be unhappy. 
Mayor Dietch asked for those in favor of hotels East of Harding Avenue.  
Commissioner Marta Olchyk responded she is in favor of hotels.  Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman agreed.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart responded that he is in favor of 
hotels East of Collins and small boutique, perhaps 50 units on a nice size lot.  He 
stated he is against tandem parking and things that would affect the quality of life of 
the abutting property.  Commissioner Michael Karukin stated he is in favor of hotels 
East of Harding.  Peter Glynn stated he is in favor of hotels.  Scarlet Tenen stated she 
is in favor of hotels East of Harding. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser pointed out that both the new and old codes 
allowed hotels East and west of Harding and asked where was the shift in philosophy. 
Galen Bakken stated that he is concerned about massing of buildings and where they 
are located and what we have for comp plan controls in terms of density and intensity. 
Armando Castellanos stated he is in favor of hotels, but is not in favor of large size 
buildings.  Sheldon Lisbon explained that he is concerned with the economic vitality 
of the community and is therefore, in favor of hotels.   
Interim Town Manager, Roger Carlton explained the current tax burden on the 
taxpayers and stated that he is developing a five year financial plan and will be able to 
simulate the shift in burden if there was a hotel to assist in the tax burden.   
Mayor Daniel Dietch stated that he would like to give direction to the Town Planner 
to take a hard look at the H40 district, old and current code provisions and come to 
the next meeting and let that be the framework for discussion.  Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk stated that there needs to be a decision. 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

November 4, 2010 
 
  

3 
  

 

Barbara McLaughlin asked that everyone come together on this and keep the best 
interest of the town in mind.  Silvia Coltrane urged all to listen to the experts and 
consider the possible revenue from a 183 room hotel.  Neisen Kasdin representing 
Transacta spoke in favor of the hotel.   Bill Spencer, representing Transacta stated he  
sent a letter to the Town Attorney explaining the rights of hotel developers.  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch asked Mr. Spencer to refrain from details and that his letter will be 
addressed in due time.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser pointed out again that the 
focus of the meeting tonight is not on the proposed hotel but that the meeting was 
called to review the old and current Town Codes.   Cecilia Ward of JC Consulting 
also spoke on behalf of Transacta and pointed out the need for the Town to rely on 
the comp plan and land use map. 
Commissioner Michael Karukin pointed out that he communicated with the petition 
committee, offered eight different times and dates to meet with them and he has not 
had a specific response. 
Mayor Dietch proposed that there be a revisit of hotels within that district, make sure 
they have the right kind of constraints, buffering, measures for traffic, parking and 
design.  It appears that philosophically the Town is not opposed to hotels.   
Barbara McLaughlin asked Vice Mayor Joe Graubart as a petition circulator to obtain 
the questions of concern to the community.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk implored 
Mayor Dietch to set a deadline as no matter what decision is made there will be some 
in favor and some opposed.  Mayor Daniel Dietch stated that we are working together 
as efficiently and effectively as possible to put together a framework and work toward 
the best interest of the Town. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk stated her concern regarding a divided community and 
asked that there be no postponement.  She asked if this issue could go to a vote. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for 
the vote and all were in favor. 
 

F. Other Business 
 
      2. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

   

Page 11



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
November 9, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 

Page 1 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following 
members were present:  Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that there is a long agenda and asked that everyone 
keep that in mind when speaking and set a goal to end the meeting at 11 p.m.  He 
announced that the 3 minute rule for speakers will be enforced. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions and Linkages) 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman requested on behalf of Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
to change item 9H, Commissioner Kopelman’s appointment to the Communication 
Ad Hoc Committee from Marc Imberman to Kathy Imberman. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart requested to have the Town Attorney’s report pulled from 
the consent agenda.  He asked that Item H precede Item G under special 
presentations.   
Commissioner Michael Karukin requested to pull item 42 from the Manager’s report. 
  

 F.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked County Commissioner Sally Heyman and Vice Mayor 
Joe Graubart for the emergency ocean stations that are now installed.  He announced 
information regarding bike registration and parking passes and the reimbursement of 
library cards for Miami Dade County Library. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart gave a reminder of the upcoming third Thursday events and 
the Veteran’s Day celebration. 
 

G.  Special Presentation – Eagle Scout, Joseph Coto – Mayor Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch recognized 17 year old Joseph Coto for his leadership and 
service projects and most recently his Eagle Scout project of refurbishing Veteran’s 

Page 12



 
  

Park.  Mayor Dietch also recognized the several residents who assisted with the 
project. 
 

H.  Special Recognition – Paul Gioia, Lifetime Achievement Award, Interim Town 
      Manager Roger Carlton 
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton recognized Paul Gioia who was recently 
      honored with the Robert K. Becker Lifetime Achievement Award for his contribution 
      to the Building Officials of Florida.   
 
I.    Special Presentation – Dr. Martin Karp, Miami-Dade School Board, District 3  

Dr. Karp thanked Mayor Daniel Dietch for bringing forward the resolution to enforce 
residency requirements and pointed out that due to the economy 7,000 children have 
left private schools to come back to public schools. 

  
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  None 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –  October 12, 2010 Regular Commission Meeting  
 
B.  Town Manager’s Report    
There are 71 items, of which 41 are carried over, from the October 12, 2010 Town 
Commission meeting. Thirty items have been added during the last month.  The status of 
each item is included in the After Action document in the agenda packet. 
 
C.  Town Attorney’s Report – Will be provided under separate cover. 
 
D.  Projects Progress Report and Community Center Update – Calvin, Giordano & 
      Associates, Inc.   
 
E.  Quality Control/Quality Assurance Procedures – Shelley Eichner, Calvin, 
      Giordano and Associates, Inc.   

F.  Agreement with Miami-Dade State Attorney – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
MIAMI-DADE STATE ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO PROSECUTE 
CRIMINAL MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS IN SURFSIDE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
G.  Service Dog Training – Chief David Allen   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, IN RECOGNITION OF THE ROLL CALL 
TRAINING OF SURFSIDE POLICE OFFICERS WITH SERVICE DOGS. 
 
H.  Candy Miller Settlement – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

Page 13



 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A STIPULATION OF 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT IN CANDY MILLER V. SURFSIDE, CASE 
NO. 2010-49676-CA-01 CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH JUDICIAL 
CIRCUIT IN AND FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE THE 
STIPULATION OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
I.  Byrne/Jag Formula Funds Application – Assistant Chief John DiCenso 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO APPLY FOR THE FEDERAL DRUG 
CONTROL AND SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GRANT 
AVAILABLE THROUGH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO APPLY FOR, 
RECEIVE, EXPEND AND AMEND BYRNE/JAG FORMULA FUNDS 
AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH THE PURPOSE OF CREATING 
A RECORDS IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
A motion to adopt the consent agenda was made by Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

4. Ordinances  

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing)   

1.  Update Capital Improvements Element – Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano & 
 Associates  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE ANNUAL UPDATE TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
163.3177, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICT, INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance and announced that there is 
a Sign In Sheet available if anyone would like to receive information concerning the 
date of publication of the Notice of Intent by the Department of Community Affairs.  
Town Planner, Shelley Eichner explained the requirement to review the Capital 
Improvements Element on an annual basis and that it must be adopted by December 
1.   Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the public hearing and there were no comments. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the ordinance on 
second reading.  The motion received a second from Mayor Daniel Dietch after 
passing the gavel to Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion was adopted 4-0. 

Page 14



 
  

                 2.  Municipal Parking Lot – Karen Friedman, Town Planner   
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” 
ARTICLE IV. “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” SECTION 90-41. 
“REGULATED USES” TO ALLOW SURFACE PARKING LOTS TO BE 
LOCATED IN ANY ZONING DISTRICT; AMENDING ARTICLE VII 
“OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1 “OFF-
STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” AND SECTION 90-82. “DESIGN STANDARDS” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADD A 
PROVISION RELATIVE TO MUNICIPAL SURFACE PARKING AND 
DESIGN STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.    
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner 
Shelley Eichner explained the purpose to permit municipal parking lots.  A 
motion to adopt the ordinance on second reading was made by Commissioner 
Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk.  Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the public hearing.  There being no 
comments, the public hearing was closed.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called 
the roll and all were in favor. 

   B.  First Readings Ordinances  
 
        1.  Commercial Vehicle Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 74 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 74-1 “USE OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES”; CREATING 
SECTION 74-2 “USE OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

         The Commercial Vehicle Ordinance was removed from the agenda. 
 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Agreement with the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police Local 135 – 
Roger Carlton, Town Manager   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE DATED 
OCTOBER 1, 2010 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 ATTACHED HERETO AS 
EXHIBIT “A”; DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 

Page 15



 
  

MANAGER TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the 
negotiation process and the areas discussed in general.  Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked the 
Interim Town Manager and the bargaining team.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the 
roll and all were in favor. 
 
B.  Grant Applications – Roger M. Carlton, Interim Town Manager  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER AND CALVIN 
GIORDANO ASSOCIATES (“CGA”) TO MAKE ADDITIONAL GRANT 
APPLICATIONS TO FEMA IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,983,538.00 AND TO 
SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (“SFWMD”) IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $570,000.00 TO AUGMENT THE FUNDING OF THE 
STORMWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and all were 
in favor. 
 
C.  Special Bond Counsel – Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REAPPOINTING THE LAW FIRM OF BRYANT, 
MILLER, OLIVE AS SPECIAL BOND COUNSEL; SETTING FORTH THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THAT APPOINTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Interim Town Manager 
Roger Carlton explained this is an engagement letter and that the Town will also have a 
financial advisor to structure the debt to obtain the best possible price. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart moved to adopt the resolution along with Item “9B Proposed 
Water, Sewer, Stormwater Infrastructure Financing and Preliminary Authorization to 
Proceed”.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Town 
Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the resolution was adopted 3-1 with Vice Mayor 
Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
D.  Purchase of Police Vehicles – Chief David Allen  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO POLICE 
VEHICLES AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND 
POLICE DEPARTMENT FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Page 16



 
  

A motion was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the resolution.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
spoke in opposition.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion was 
adopted 3-1 with Commissioner Marta Olchyk voting in opposition. 
 
E.  West Construction Change Order No. 1 – Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF WEST 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO INCLUDE A CHANGE IN 
THE SCHEDULED COMPLETION OF WORK WITH NO CHANGE IN THE 
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER 
PROJECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
(Note:  This change order establishes the new date for temporary certificate of 
occupancy of April 5, 2011 and final completion of May 20, 2011.  The contractor has 
agreed to work six ten hour days to achieve these dates at no extra cost.) 
Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the time line and gave an affirmative 
recommendation for the adoption of this resolution.  A motion to adopt the resolution was 
made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart. Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion was 
adopted 3-1 with Commissioner Marta Olchyk voting in opposition. 
 
F.  West Construction Change Order No. 2 – Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF WEST 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO ADD AN ADDITIONAL 
1000 SQUARE FEET OF MEETING ROOM SPACE TO THE COMMUNITY 
CENTER TO INCLUDE A CHANGE IN THE GUARANTEED MAXIMUM 
PRICE WITH NO CHANGE IN THE SCHEDULED COMPLETION OF WORK; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(Note:  This Change Order discusses the cost for adding approximately 1,000 square 
feet of public meeting space to the Community Center.  The cost and other matters are 
still being negotiated.  The Change Order is on this agenda to determine if the Town 
Commission wishes to pursue the additional space so that foundations may be installed 
at minimum expense to not delay the overall construction process. A final decision will 
be made during the December 14, 2010 Town Commission meeting.) 
Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained an opportunity to add additional square 
footage and that he hopes to have the final figures to the Town Commission in December.  
A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town Clerk Debra 
Eastman called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 
G.  West Construction Change Order No. 3 - Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF WEST 
CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 PAINTING THE INTERIOR AND 
EXTERIOR OF TOWN HALL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 17



 
  

(Note:  This Change Order authorizes the addition of $24,500 to the West Construction 
contract.  The decision was made to utilize the West Construction painting 
subcontractor since their pricing was excellent. The painting of Town Hall is included 
in the FY10-11 approved budget.) 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Interim Town Manager 
Roger Carlton and Chris Giordano explained how the change order will assist in the 
process.  Charles Kesl and Jen Brilliant of the Town of Surfside Beautification 
Committee showed the colors and explained they were unanimously selected by the 
Beautification Committee.  A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Vice Mayor 
Joe Graubart.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  
Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
H.  School Residency Requirements – Mayor Daniel Dietch   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REQUESTING THAT MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC 
SCHOOLS (MDCPS) ENFORCE THE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS FOR 
STUDENTS ENROLLED AT THE RUTH K. BROAD BAY HARBOR K-8 
CENTER AND OFFERING TOWN ASSISTANCE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested that Bal Harbour and 
Bay Harbor also participate in a similar resolution.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called 
the roll and all were in favor. 
 
I.  Nova Engineering and Environmental, LLC Change Order No. 1- Roger Carlton, 
Interim Town Manager   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NOVA 
ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
CONTINUE SERVICES AS THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR TO PERFORM 
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES AS REQUIRED BY THE 
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE ON THE COMMUNITY CENTER PROJECT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Chris Giordano explained 
that Nova is the testing firm hired to inspect items at the Community Center construction 
site.  A motion was made to adopt the resolution by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town Clerk Debra 
Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
J.  Awarding Design-Build Bid to Lynx Construction, LLC – Roger Carlton, Interim 
Town Manager   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AWARDING THE DESIGN BUILD BID TO LYNX 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
SURFACE PARKING LOT LOCATED AT 9450 COLLINS AVENUE AND TO 
CREATE A JOINDER BETWEEN THE UNDEVELOPED LOT AND THE 

Page 18



 
  

EXISTING ADJACENT METER PARKING LOT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Upon questions regarding the number of spaces and cost, 
Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton stated he will report back to the Town 
Commission in December.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in 
favor. 
 
K.1  Architectural and Engineering Services – Fernando Rodriguez, Director of Public 
Works  (Note:  There are two resolutions.)   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SELECTING FOUR (4) ARCHITECTURAL FIRMS TO 
PERFORM ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE TOWN IN RESPONSE 
TO RFQ NO. 11-01; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OR HIS/HER 
DESIGNEE TO ENTER INTO A CONTINUING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 
THE FORM AND CONTENT OF WHICH SHALL SUBSTANTIALLY 
CONFORM TO THE AGREEMENT CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT “A” WITH 
SAID ARCHITECTURAL FIRMS PROVIDED SAID AGREEMENTS ARE 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY BY THE TOWN 
ATTORNEY; FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO DO ALL 
THINGS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the 
purpose of having a team of firms available.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll 
and all were in favor. 
 
K.2   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA SELECTING FIVE (5) ENGINEERING FIRMS TO 
PERFORM GENERAL ENGINEERING, STRUCTURAL, GEOTECHNICAL, 
TRAFFIC SERVICES FOR THE TOWN IN RESPONSE TO RFQ NO. 11-02; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OR HIS/HER DESIGNEE TO ENTER 
INTO CONTINUING CONSULTANT AGREEMENTS THE FORM AND 
CONTENT OF WHICH SHALL SUBSTANTIALLY CONFIRM TO THE 
AGREEMENT CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT “A”, PROVIDED SAID 
AGREEMENTS ARE APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
BY THE TOWN ATTORNEY; FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE 
TERMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and all 
were in favor. 
 

Page 19



 
  

L.  Agreement with SunTrust to Process Credit Card Transactions – Assistant Chief 
John DiCenso  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH SUNTRUST 
MERCHANT SERVICES, LLC TO PROCESS CREDIT/DEBIT CARD 
TRANSACTIONS FOR PROCESSING CARD TRANSACTIONS FROM THE 
MULTI-SPACE PARKING METERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Interim Town Manager 
Roger Carlton and Finance Director Martin Sherwood explained the best bid came from 
SunTrust.  A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Town Clerk 
Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
M.  LAZ Parking Maintenance Contract Amendment – Assistant Chief John DiCenso  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT WITH LAZ PARKING FOR TWELVE MONTHS; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AMENDMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND MUNICIPAL 
PARKING  FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Interim Town Manager 
Roger Carlton recommended adoption of the resolution as part of the success of the 
program.  A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Vice Mayor 
Graubart explained that this item is also lined to item 5L, 5N and 9I on this agenda.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
   
N.  Multispace Parking Meter Software Agreement – Assistant Chief John 
DiCenso   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE ENTERPRISE 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (EMS”) CUSTOMER AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXPEND PARKING FUND 
PROCEEDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
(Linked to item 5L and 5M and 9I) 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were 
in favor. 

Page 20



 
  

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  

Peter Neville expressed concern regarding signs outside the Waverly involving private 
property. 
Paul Yavis spoke about hiring outside counsel and a previous petition. 
Alan Gourme asked about having hazardous waste picked up in town every six months. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke about construction worker parking and renting of driveways and 
the downtown district facades and banners. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
There was no unfinished business from the previous Town Commission agenda. 

        
      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
   

A.  Truth & Reconciliation Panel – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Daniel Dietch read a memo proposing a committee.  Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk spoke in opposition.  Commissioner Michael Karukin spoke in opposition.  
There was no action. 

 
B.   Proposed Water, Sewer, Stormwater Infrastructure Financing and Preliminary 
      Authorization to Proceed  – Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager  
      See item 5C. 
 
C.  Strategy for Disposition of Library Materials – Duncan Tavares, Tourist Bureau 
      Board Director   
      Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to go forward with the disposition of 
       materials as outlined by Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton.  The motion received 
       a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the 
       vote and all were in favor. 
 
D.  Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
      Department Head 
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that the report has been revised to 
      include revenue.  
  
E.  Take Home Vehicles and Vehicle Allowances – Roger Carlton, Interim Town 
      Manager   
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the report is in full disclosure.  There 
      was no action taken. 
 
F.  Additional Audit Options and Request for Direction – Roger Carlton, Interim 
      Town Manager   
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton requested that the Town Commission provide 

Page 21



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 9, 2010 
 
  

11 
  

 

      direction if they want any additional types of audits to be done.  No action was taken. 
 
G.  Code Enforcement Status Report – Michael Garcia, Code Enforcement  
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that the report is informational for 
      the Town Commission. 
 
H.  Committee Appointments – Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
      Code Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee – Rick Zambrano 
      Communications Committee – Marc Imberman 
      The appointment of Kathy Imberman to the Communications Ad Hoc Committee 
      was duly noted.  Commissioner Michael Karukin announced that he is looking for 
      volunteers who might be interested in serving on the Beautification Committee. 
      Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton added that we are still in need of a 
      coordinator for Baynanza. 
 
I.    Multispace Parking Meter Implementation Plan – Assistant Chief John DiCenso 

Interim Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the methodology of implementing 
the parking meter pay stations.  Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso explained what 
has been done and that he is also saving some old meters for fund raisers. 

 
      10. Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 10:30 p.m. 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 22



Page 23

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 24



Page 25

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



 
 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

DECEMBER, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – The Contractor has completed the installation of the 
required shoring to complete the concrete pour for the roof slab.  The roof slab 
was poured in early December.  This concrete pour required 350 cubic yards, or 
35 truck loads, of concrete to complete.  The roof slab will need to cure in the 
forms for a few weeks.  The forms for the roof slab and support framing will be 
removed prior to the end of December.   Simultaneously with the roof work, the 
piping and excavation for the pool and spa will begin. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Staff transmitted the Capital 
Improvements Element update, which was adopted on November 9, 2010, to the 
Department of Community Affairs.  Staff also prepared ordinances relating to 
changes for boats and curb cuts on lots resulting from the code hearing in 
August. Staff researched Land Use Plan amendments in Bal Harbour attended the 
Village’s meeting to state the Town’s concerns on the record. Staff completed an 
analysis and prepared recommendations for the joint meeting on December 9th. 
Planning staff continues to answer general zoning calls and emails from the 
public and to review building permits for conformance with the zoning code. 
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - The town has been 
provided with quotes to replace three network switches currently installed that 
belong to Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. (CGA). The IT Department 
investigated the possibility of adding AT&T’s U-Verse service to the broadcast 
feed and we are continuing to work with the new Interim Town Manager Roger 
Carlton to determine the cost and possibility for making the town channel 
available for U-Verse broadcast. 
 
The communications committee is meeting with the town clerk to bring up new 
ideas for the website and the electronic communication used by the town.  The 
clerk is communicating with the IT Staff on the proposed ideas. 

 
 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

 
 Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton

Page 45

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



 
CGA has completed RFP’s for the new phone system and the replacement of the front office copier 
and given them to the clerk. IT Staff is gathering quotes for wireless microphones for the 
commissioners to use for meetings. 
 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Stormwater System 

 
Construction plans and specifications – 95% complete.  Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with 
comments expected 12/10/10 
 
Permits – All permits obtained except contractor DERM permit and contractor FDEP well permit. 
 
Construction schedule – Advertisement goal of 01/15/10 with anticipated construction duration goal 
of 15 months.  Note:  contractor feedback indicates 24 month duration. 
 
Grant status -  FDEP $873,500   – In place 
  FDEP $125,000   – In place 
  FDEP $2,949,550   – In process. 
  SFWMD $570,000    – In process 
 
Sanitary Sewer Collection System 
 
Construction plans and specifications – 90% complete for collection system upgrades and sewage lift 
station refurbishment.  Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with comments expected 12/10/10 
 
Permits – WASAD approval pending City approved plans 12/10/10. 
 
Construction schedule – Advertisement goal of 01/15/10 with anticipated construction duration goal 
of 15 months.  Note:  contractor feedback indicates 24 month duration. 
 
Grant Status – FDEP $100,000  - In place 
 
Water Distribution System 
 
Construction plans and specifications – 95% complete.  Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with 
comments expected 12/10/10 
 
Permits – WASAD and DERM approved.  HRS pending; response expected by 1/1/2011. 
 
Construction schedule – Advertisement goal of 01/15/10 with anticipated construction duration goal 
of 15 months.  Note:  contractor feedback indicates 24 month duration. 
 
Grant status -  FDEP Bond $829,000  – In place 
 
 
 

Page 46



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
 
The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly basis as required by the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement program coincide 
with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project and grants  

 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
CGA assisted the Town with the Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
(LAP), which allows access to additional funding within the State right of ways, such as the 
replacement of handicap ramps, bus stop pads and solar lights along 92nd Street between Harding and 
Collins Avenue. This project is under construction with no matching funds required from the Town. 

 
5. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the Town with a list of concerns 

regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk Access points 
in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the Landscape 
Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient areas. 

Page 47



Page 48

deastman
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

deastman
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Comm Comm Progress Report 11/28/2010  Page 1 of 5 

Surfside Communication Committee 
Progress Report to Town Commission 

28-Nov-10 
 
 
1. Background 
 
The Surfside Town Commission established an ad-hoc communications committee to develop 
a set of recommendations to assure the availability and delivery of town records and 
community activities in a manner that is comprehensive and cost effective.  
 
The commission recognizes the need to optimize resources that make more efficient use of 
technology and traditional methods of communicating with residents.  The Commission 
formed this committee to review the design, function, capacity and maintenance requirements 
of the town’s website, identify features and functions of interest to the town but not currently 
provided and develop a set of policy recommendations that will improve the way the town 
communicates with residents using both traditional and web based delivery methods. 
 
This document represents a progress report on the committee’s activities to date. A final 
report and recommendations is scheduled for the March 2011 Commission meeting. 
 
 
2. Goals and Objectives 
 
The overall goal of the committee is to develop a set of policy recommendations to the town 
commission on ways to improve access, awareness and transparency of town business and 
activities.  
 
Objective 1: Review current communication methods 
Objective 2: View demo’s from website vendors 
Objective 3: Develop user requirements and content specifications for the website. 
Objective 4: Develop options and recommendations for Commission 
 
 
3. Status Report 
 
The committee was established on October 12th 2010 and as of the date of this report, has 
met 3 times: October 19th, October 27, and November 18th.  The 4th meeting is scheduled for 
December 7th . 
 
The first 2 objectives were completed:  
 
Objective number 1 (Review as-is environment).  
Currently, information about town business is delivered by:  

• Newsletter (Gazette) 
• Website (www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) 
• Channel 77 for Atlantic broadband subscribers,  
• Mailings  
• Code Red notification system for emergencies 

 
Objective number 2 (View Website Demos) 

• Committee members attended presentations by CGA and E-City Services 
• Many examples from other municipalities were submitted and discussed 

 
 
 

Page 56

deastman
Typewritten Text
3H



Comm Comm Progress Report 11/28/2010  Page 2 of 5 

4. Current Observations/Issues 
 
General  

• CGA is the current vendor: Costs for current services to be identified. 
• There is no formal communications / content clearinghouse 
• Content comes from a variety of sources, mostly department heads. 
• Integration and collaboration with branding effort and other town websites: Tourist 

board, business association, civic association. 
 
Email List Management 

• Legal research: Are town subscriber lists subject to public records? 
• Opt-in / Opt out requirements 
• Development segmentation requirements (e.g., condo, association, single family) 
• Agree on registration attributes (e.g., email, name, date of birth, gender) 

 
Gazette 

• Modify advertisement policy: too much clutter. 
• Offer delivery options (e.g., create opt out/opt in): will save money but require 

integration with website 
• Change layout/format: Style preferences to be discussed. 
• Change calendar format (done) 

 
Channel 77 (Atlantic Broadband Community Access) 

• Limited to AB subscribers: Develop agreement with ATT UVerse 
• Discontinue display of illegible content 
• Increase timing between screen transitions (Done - 30s max) 
• Convey broadcast schedule  

 
Social Media 

• Deferred  
 
Code Red 

• No Change 
 
Website 

• Vendor Demo’s to date (CGA; E-City Services) 
• Website features and functions list to compare options (See table below) 
• Content requirements (e.g., on-line bill pay, town check book, live streaming)  
• Decision on what will be on-line as opposed to near-line – that is, accessible only via 

electronic document management system (EDMS). 
• Technical Architecture (Storage capacity, document management system, content 

management system, back-up, and disaster recovery) to be discussed. 
 
  

Page 57



Comm Comm Progress Report 11/28/2010  Page 3 of 5 

 
5. Sample Website Vendor Comparison 
 
  
Required Feature CGA E-City 

Services 
Comment 

1. Custom Design 
Look and Feel 

   

2. Global Style Sheets    
3. Content Management    
4. Email Posting of Content 

(News, Agendas, Minutes) 
   

5. SMS Text Alerts    
6. Email Subscriber Service    
7. Multiple Web Calendars    
8. On-line Bill Pay    
9. Real Time Streaming    
10. Archive Streaming    
11. Web Statistics    
12. Site Security    
13. EDMS Integration (Search 

and Retrieval) 
   

14. Adequate storage for on-
line and near line 
document retrieval 

   

15. Consulting/Training 
Services 

   

    
Optional Feature    

1. Emergency SMART Phone 
Posting 

   

2. E Agenda Packet Builder    
3. On-line Polling    
4. Google Search Function    
5. Citizen Request 

Management 
   

    
Impact on Headcount    
    
Start up Costs    
Year 1    
Year 2    
Year 3    
Three Year Cost Projection    
    
 
  

Page 58



Comm Comm Progress Report 11/28/2010  Page 4 of 5 
 

 
6. Action / Discussion Items For Subsequent Meetings 
 

• Legal research: Are town subscriber lists subject to public records? 
• Agree on Proposed User Requirement Specification  
• Development segmentation requirements (e.g., condo, association, single family) 
• Agree on registration attributes (e.g., email, name, date of birth, gender) 
• Discuss if Tourist Board website should be independent and linked or integrated with 

same branding. 
• Decision on what will be on-line as opposed to near-line – that is, accessible only via 

electronic document management system (EDMS) 
• Discuss content distribution worksheet (see attached) 

 
 
7. List of Recommendations so far 
 

• Modify advertisement policy in Gazette: too much clutter. 
• Develop agreement with ATT UVerse 
• Provide Town Check Register on Town website 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COPY OF CONTENT DELIVERY TEMPLATE FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY IS ON 
THE NEXT PAGE 
 
 

Page 59



 
 
Content Delivery Policy Template 
 
This template can be used to inventory distribution requirements of content by department or for the development of a communication policy.  Such a policy can include 
standard distribution requirements resulting in a more consistent and directed flow of information. 
 
               
From Message/Content

Description 
Website Gazette Chan77 Code 

Red 
Email SMS Advert Brochure Poster Banner Letter Report Actions/Recommendation 

Manager               

               

Clerk               

               

Legal               

               

Building               

               

Public 
Works 

              

               

Public 
Safety 

              

               

Parks and 
Recreation 

              

               

Leisure 
Services 

              

 
 

 of 5
 

Page 60



 

Town of Surfside 

Memo 
To:        Mayor Daniel Dietch  

             Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 

             Commissioner Michael Karukin 

             Commissioner Marta Olchyk  

             Commissioner Edward Kopelman 

                From:   Roger M. Carlton 

CC:        Tony Blate 

             Barbara McLaughlin 

             Randal Rubin 

             Mitchell Kinzer 

             Rick Zambrano 

             Paul Gioia 

             Michael Garcia 

                Date:    12/8/2010 

Re:        Code Compliance Committee Report 

Short Term Rentals 
The board decided that for the December 8, 2010 meeting, Mrs. McLaughlin would present additional 
information to the board on how other communities handle this issue. 

Chain Link Fence Ordinance 
The board made a motion to extend the “Chain Link Fence” amnesty program for an additional six 
months. 

Power Blowers 
The board made a motion to change the code to allow power blowers to be used to blow from the 
street onto the property, taking this action will prevent grass cuttings from entering our catch basins. It 
will also make it easier for the landscapers to clean area.  The board also suggested that all 
landscapers that work in the town register with the town.  

Take Home Commercial Vehicles 
The board made a motion to recommend directing Mr. Paul Gioia to come up with a guide line 
referencing take home commercial vehicles 

 

Page 61

deastman
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 62

deastman
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 63

deastman
Typewritten Text
3K



Page 64



Page 65

deastman
Typewritten Text
3L



Page 66

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134

deastman
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Agenda/Discussion Item 
December 2010 Commission Meeting 

Submitted: November 24, 2010 
Submitted by: Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor 

 

TITLE:  Putting Town Check Register on the Town’s Website 

 

Objective:  
In keeping with good governance and a goal of complete, open and full 
transparency, I suggest that the checkbook register go public by ‘posting’ it online 
to the Town’s website.  This to include Town Officials and employee submitted 
expenses, reimbursements and credit card charges (items paid for by the Town). 
Consideration:   
In order to have a well informed public, the Town must provide public access to  
public information.  Many communities have done this by putting their check 
book register online.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best regards, 

 
Joseph 'Joe' Graubart 
Vice‐Mayor 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Ave 
Surfside, FL 33154 
(305) 861‐4863   
Email: JGraubart@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
"Be the change you wish to see in the world" Gandhi 
 
 

Page 141

mailto:dhunziker@townofsurfsidefl.gov
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



From: Marta Olchyk  
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 3:00 PM 
To: Roger Carlton 
Subject: RE: Trash Baskets on Hard Pack 
 
I would like to propose that one day a week instead of picking up garbage as it is 
scheduled, that the crew be required to clean up the walk path. I would like to be sure 
that the task is being done though and that it is supervised. 
Marta 
 

Page 142

deastman
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 143

deastman
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146

deastman
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169

deastman
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174

deastman
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179

deastman
Typewritten Text
9I



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182

deastman
Typewritten Text
9J



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185

deastman
Typewritten Text
9K



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188

deastman
Typewritten Text
9L



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194

deastman
Typewritten Text
9M



Page 195



Page 196


	Agenda
	Minutes 9-14-10 1st Budget Hearing
	Minutes 9-22-10 2nd Budget Hearing
	Minutes 9-22-10 Special Comm Mtg
	Minutes 9-27-10 Comm Exec Session
	Minutes 11-4-10 Special Comm Mtg Jt with Planning and Zoning Board
	Minutes 11-9-10 Commission Mtg
	Monthly budget to actual summary
	Town Managers "Points of Light" Report
	Projects Progress Report
	Reso Certifying Election Results
	Administrative Grievance Policy
	Communication Committee progress report
	1. Background
	2. Goals and Objectives
	3. Status Report
	4. Current Observations/Issues
	5. Sample Website Vendor Comparison
	6. Action / Discussion Items For Subsequent Meetings
	7. List of Recommendations so far

	Code Enforcement Committee Report November 2010.pdf
	Proclamation
	Code Enforcement Update Report
	Community Center Concessionaire Services
	Sec Read - Off Street Parking Ord
	First Read - Commercial Veh Park
	First Read - Psychic Reading and Consultation
	Reso Town Manager Agreement - RM Carlton
	Reso Keep America Beautiful
	Parking Trust Fund Rates
	Reso Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace
	Reso Code Compliance Authority for Police Officers
	Amendments to Agenda Process to Increase Efficiency
	Ck Register on website - J Graubart memo.pdf
	Trash Baskets on Hard Pack
	Liveable Streets and Pedestrian Safety
	Countrywide Real Estate Facts and Trends
	Ensuring the Survival of the Surfside Post Office
	Beach Maintenance Report
	Environment Florida Community Solar Letter
	AECOM Mod No. 4 - Add'l Space Community Center
	West Const Change Order #2 - add'l sf at Community Center
	County Commissioner Carlos Gimenez Reso re: municipal budgets and financial reports
	Photo/Film Permit Program



